From: Pagedar, Sujata
Sent: 2/11/2014 10:51:22 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
'Kito, Michele' (michele.kito@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Drought Data Request

Got it. Thanks.

Sujata

From: Kito, Michele [mailto:michele.kito@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 10:06 AM

To: Pagedar, Sujata; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Subject: RE: Drought Data Request

Hi Suyjata,

I was hoping that I could augment the data request with one additional question:

Question 10:

Please provide PG&E’s lowest hydroelectric production in GWh, the year in which this
occurred, and whether this figure includes PG&E owned hydroelectric generation,
hydroelectric contracts or both.

Thanks!

Michele Kito

SB GT&S 0435267
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Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-2197 | michele kito@ecpuc.ca.gov

From: Pagedar, Sujata [mailto:sxpa@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 1:51 PM

To: Kito, Michele; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Subject: RE: Drought Data Request

That helps, thanks.

From: Kito, Michele [mailio:michele kito@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 1:44 PM
To: Pagedar, Sujata; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Subject: RE: Drought Data Request

Most of question 8 should be subsumed in question 9, but the basic idea if local communities
are coming to you about any issues that are impacted their communities — we would like to

know, to the extent possible — knowing that PG&E is a large organization and that this

information may be difficult to collect. So, for example, if communities are contacting you

about water levels, recreational issues, etc. it would be good to note it. Hope this helps.

Michele Kito

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-2197 | michele kito@ecpuc.ca.gov

From: Pagedar, Sujata [mailto:sxpa@pge.com]

SB GT&S 0435268



Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 1:24 PM
To: Kito, Michele; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Subject: RE: Drought Data Request

Thanks Michele- I am in receipt of this data response, and we’re starting to pull together the
information you’ve requested.

I did have one question on Q8, which asks about local impacts of the drought. Impacts on
power generation and on reliability are covered elsewhere in the data request, so what local
impacts are you thinking of here? If you could provide me with an example, [ can then make
sure I direct the question to the right place for a response.

Thanks,

Sujata

From: Kito, Michele [mailto:michele kito@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 10:05 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Cc: Pagedar, Sujata

Subject: RE: Drought Data Request

Sujata,

Attached 1s the data request regarding drought conditions that I discussed with Ertk. If you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks in advance,

SB GT&S 0435269



Michele Kito
Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-2197 | michele kito@ecpuc.ca.gov

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailio:EBJ1@poe.com]
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 5:12 PM

To: Kito, Michele

Cc: Pagedar, Sujata

Subject: Drought Data Request

Michele,

I forgot to mention that I will be out of the office until February 13®. Could you please send
the drought data request to Sujata Pagedar? She can make sure we respond on a timely basis.

Thanks,

Erik

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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